Brite Business Alliance
1363 Palou Avenue
San Francisco, Ca 94124

October 15,2014

Mr. Trey Hiller
Salvation Army

4622 Third Street

San Francisco, CA 94124

Re: Salvation Army Looking for Larger Bayview Location on Third Street
Dear Mr. Hiller:

It has come to the attention of our local business association, the BRITE Business Alliance (BBA), that
the Salvation Army, one of the targest nonprofits in the country, is looking for a larger storefront space on
Third Street in the Bayview nei ghborhood of San Francisco. There is an existing SA storefront on Third
at McKinnon.

Along with other land use and commercial projects proposed for Bayview, the BBA is interested n
gathering information about the SA project, with a view towards understanding the scope, the size, and
the services provided in the new location. We also wish to ensure that our community partners—Bayview
neighborhood associations, BVOCP, BRITE—have the opportunity to do the same so that we can all be
effective neighbors. We have copied our District Supervisor Malia Cohen and other groups on this
correspondence,

We would like to schedule a meeting with you and our BBA Board to discuss further. Please contact me
at alka@alkajoshi.com as soon as possible. Thank you,

Sincerely,

Alka Joshi
President, BRITE Business Alliance
alka@alkajoshi.com

cc: Supervisor Malia Cohen; Bayview CAC; BVOCP; 4800 HOA, BRITE neighborhood group, Jim
Eyres, Mark Klaiman, Michelle MacKenzie-Menendez, Forest Gray, Tanja Beck, David Eisenberg



brite

ELAYYVIEW RESINENTS IMPROVING THER ENVIRONMERNT
WY BRITESF.ORG 5 502247580

October 13, 2014

Erika Jackson, Planner

San Francisco Planning Department
1650 Mission Street #400

San Francisco, CA 94124

Re: Application for Demolition: # 201406300022

Bear Ms. Jackson,

BRITE (Bayview Residents Improving Their Environment) noticed that an application has been filed for
demolition of three buildings along Third Street in the Bayview NC-3 zoned business corridor. We
respectfully request more information about this proposed project—we’ve heard that it would replace the
existing structures with a new 24-room senior residential care facility,

We would like the opportunity to review all planning, demolition, and construction proposals with
respect {o the above application and related properties at 47124720 Third Street. We trust that this
project has been scheduled for discussion by the Bayview Iunters Point Citizen Advisory Commitiee,
per the delegation agreement between that body and the 5F Planning Department.

BRITE is coordinating efforts for open-minded review with other neighborhood associations, including
4800 HOA, the Bayview Office for Community Planning, EqualitySF, and the BRITE Business Alliance {0
provide community input to the Bayview Hunters Point CAC.

Please add our organization and my ematil address (misev@yahoo.com) to your outreach and calendaring
roster for this project. Thank you.

Sincerely,

W‘"‘“’l @fL/\w—«w

Mary Severante

Treasurer, BRITE

{on behalf of the BRITE Board)
misev@yahoo.com
www.britesf.org

cc; Supervisor Malia Cohen; Bayview CAC; BVOCF; 4800 HOA, BRITE Business Alliance



4800 Third Street
Unit #206
San Francisco, CA 94124

October 14, 2014

Ms. Erika Jackson, Planner

San Francisco Planning Department
1650 Mission Street, #400

San Francisco, CA 94124

RE: Application for Demolition: #201406300022
Ms. Jackson,

My 4800 Third Street condo neighbors and | recently learned of an application being made to
demolish three (3) building, just blocks from us on Third Street. As these buildings are just a
stone’s throw from where we live, we would be grateful for information about this project —
what is being proposed, who are the developers, and how is the “word” being gotten out as
'many of us have yet to receive notification concerning this demolition.

Along the lines of community outreach and input, we especially want to know whether the
Bayview CAC has been engaged as in keeping with its role as intermediary between the Bayview
Community and the Planning Department. In addition, we, at 4800, would like the opportunity
to review all planning, demolition and construction proposals with respect to the above
application and related properties at 4712-4720 Third Street.

Going forward, we ask that your outreach efforts be coordinated with us local homeowners’
association and other Bayview stakeholders. Please add my e-mail address

‘(anndejesus2000@yahoo.com} to your outreach and calendaring roster and | will be sure to
share intel about this project with my 4800 Third Street condo neighbors.

Sincerely,

Ann (dejesus)
4800 Third Street Homeowner

Cc: Supervisor Malia Cohen, Bayview CAC, BVOCP. Bayview SC, BRITE



PO Box 24297
San Francisco, CA 94124
October 14, 2014

Erika Jackson, Planner

San Francisco Planning Department
1650 Mission Street #400

San Francisco, California 94124

Re: Application for Demolition: # 201406300022
Dear Ms. Jackson,

EqualitySF, a Bayview-based nonprofit organization, has noticed an application has been filed for
demolition of three storefronts along Third Street, in Bayview's NC-3 zoned retail/commercial corridor.
We respectfully request more information about this project, which proposed to replace the existing
structures with a new 24-reom senior residential care facility.

We would like the opportunity to review all planning, demolition and construction proposals with respect
to the above application and related properties at 4712-4720 Third Street. We also trust that this project
has been scheduled for discussion at the Bayview CAC per the delegation agreement between that body

and the SF Planning Department. o

Along with other projects proposed for Bayview, Equality is coordinating efforts for an open-minded
review with other area neighborhood associations like 4800 HOA, the Bayview Office for Community
Planning, BRITE, and the BRITE Business Alliance to provide community input to the Bayview CAC.

Please add our organizational name and email contact (EqualitySF@Qgenuity.com) to your outreach and
calendaring roster for this project.

Jonathan Germain
Executive Director
EqualitySF

P R

cc: Supervisor Malia Cohen; Bayview CAC; BVOCP; 4800 H.O.A., BRITE, BRITE Business Alliance



BRITE BUSINESS ALLIANCE
1363 PALOU AVENUE
SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94124

October 13, 2014

Ms. Erika Jackson, Planner

San Francisco Planning Department
1650 Mission Street #400

San Francisco, California 94124

Re: Demolition Application # 201406300022
Dear Ms. Jackson,

It has come to the attention of our local business association, the BRITE Business Alliance, that an
application has been filed for demolition of three buildings along Third Street, in the Bayview NC-3
zoned business corridor. We would like to request more information about this project and would like to
review all planning, demolition and construction proposals with respect to the above application and
related properties at 4712-4720 Third Street.

We also trust that this project has been scheduled for discussion at the Bayview CAC according to the
delegation agreement between the CAC and the SF Planning Department,

Along with other projects proposed for Bayview, the BBA is interested in gathering information with a
view towards understanding the scope of such projects and ensuring that our community partners—
neighborhood associations, BVOCP, BRITE—have the opportunity to provide input,

Please add our organizational name, BRITE Business Alliance, and email contact (alka@alkajoshi.com)
to your outreach and calendaring roster for this project. Thank you.

Sincerely,

Alka Joshi
President, BRITE Business AHiance
alka@alkajoshi.com

cc: Supervisor Malia Cohen; Bayview CAC; BVOCP; 4800 HOA, BRITE neighborhood group



